Go to INGERSOLL'S, No. 1069 Broadway, cor. Twelfth, for pictures of all kinds.

There are twelve teachers and one hundred and twenty scholars. Meets

every Sunday at ten o'clock A.M. Superintendent, A. B. Andrews.

A branch Sunday school was organized under the auspices of the church, January 13th, 1878, which meets at the West End every Sunday

Officers.—Thomas A. Smith, Senior Warden; A. B. Andrews, Junior Warden; Edward Brown, Clerk; M. G. Cobb and W. F. Hitchcock, Vestrymen.

METHODIST EPISCOPAL.

Location, corner Park Street and Central Avenue. Rev. H. B. Heacock, Pastor; residence, East side Park Street, between Central and Encinal Avenues.

This church was organized in 1853 by Rev. James McGowan, who is still a member. A lot was donated by Rev. William Taylor and Archibald Taylor, on Mound Street near Monroe, and the first church erected

thereon in 1854, by Rev. William Deal, its first Pastor.

In 1873 the church building was moved to a new site on the corner of Park Street and Central Avenue, at an expense, including cost of lot, of \$1,600. In 1875 an adjoining lot was purchased, the old building removed to the rear of the lot, and the present structure erected instead. During the Summer of last year the old church building was enlarged and improved, and is now used as a lecture and Sunday school room. The total cost of church property is \$10,000. The Sunday school connected with the church was organized in 1853; average attendance, teachers and scholars, one hundred and thirty-four. Number of volumes in library, three hundred. William H. Codington, Superintendent.

Officers.—James McGowan, A. S. Barber, John Gunn, J. A. Webster,

and Levi Jenks, Trustees.

## FREE METHODIST CHURCH.

Organized September, 1876, by Rev. Warren Stanard. Number of members, fourteen. Services are now held in a hall on the west side of Webster Street, between Railroad and Santa Clara Avenues. Present Pastor, Rev. F. H. Horton; residence, north side Clement Avenue, between Everett and Broadway. The society contemplate erecting a church edifice at an early date.

Officers.—M. F. Bishop, Class Leader; M. F. Bishop and S. V. Thomas,

Stewards.

## FIRST PRESBYTERIAN.

Location, corner of Central Avenue and Versailles Street. Rev. R. L.

Tabor, Pastor; residence, adjoining the church.

This society was organized in February, 1865, and placed under the care of the Presbytery of San José, and in connection with the General Assembly of the Presbyterian Church. In June, 1866, the Rev. F. L. Nash was invited to preach for one year, and in March, 1867, a call was extended to the Rev. Mr. Nash to be installed permanent Pastor. The first Trustees elected in 1867 were A. M. Crane, Henry Robinson, S. A. Hastings, Henry Hale, and John Wiggin.

The present church edifice was erected in 1867 at a cost of \$4,500;

seating capacity is about three hundred.

The Sunday school connected with the church has been conducted regularly since 1867. Average attendance, teachers and scholars, one The library contains about seven hundred volumes. Meets each Sabbath at half-past twelve o'clock.

Church Officers.—H. H. Haight, J. W. McKee, William J. Marcy, J. H. D. Nise, and J. D. Cuthbert, Trustees.